

**City and County of San Francisco** 

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

# Meeting Minutes Budget and Finance Sub-Committee

Members: Malia Cohen, Norman Yee, Katy Tang

Clerk: Linda Wong (415) 554-7719

Thursday, May 11, 2017	10:00 AM	City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250
Regular Meeting		

Present: 3 - Malia Cohen, Norman Yee, and Katy Tang

The Budget and Finance Sub-Committee met in regular session on Thursday, May 11, 2017, with Chair Malia Cohen presiding.

# **ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Chair Cohen called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m. On the call of the roll, Chair Cohen, Vice Chair Yee, and Member Tang were noted present. There was a quorum.

# AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

# **REGULAR AGENDA**

#### 170521 [Accept and Expend Grant - State Transportation Development Act, Article 3 -Pedestrian and Bicycle Projects - \$991,150] Sponsor: Mayor

Resolution authorizing the acceptance and expenditure of State Transportation Development Act, Article 3, Pedestrian and Bicycle Project grant funding for FY2017-2018, in the amount of \$991,150 which includes \$495,575 for Public Works and \$495,575 for Municipal Transportation Agency, for the term of July 1, 2017, through June 30, 2020. (Public Works)

05/02/17; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Sub-Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speaker: Rachel Alonso (Public Works); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

# Vice Chair Yee moved that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

#### 170323 [Prevailing Wage Rates - Security Guard Services]

Resolution fixing prevailing wage rates for individuals engaged in security guard services at facilities or on property owned or leased by the City, and for events on City property. (Civil Service Commission)

(Fiscal Impact)

03/24/17; RECEIVED FROM DEPARTMENT.

04/04/17; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Sub-Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Pat Mulligan (Office of Labor Standards Enforcement); Harvey Rose (Office of the Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

Member Tang moved that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

Chair Cohen requested File Nos. 170488 and 170489 be called together.

#### 170488 [Authorizing Expenditures - SoMa Community Stabilization Fund - \$1,249,999] Sponsor: Kim

Resolution authorizing the Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development to expend SoMa Community Stabilization Fund dollars in the amount of \$1,249,999 to address various impacts of destabilization on residents and businesses in SoMa.

(Fiscal Impact)

04/25/17; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Sub-Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Claudine Del Rosario (Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development); Harvey Rose (Office of the Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

Vice Chair Yee moved that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

#### 170489 [Authorizing Expenditures - SoMa Community Stabilization Fund - \$10,000,000] Sponsor: Kim

Resolution authorizing the Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development to expend SoMa Community Stabilization Fund dollars in the amount of \$10,000,000 to provide acquisition and rehabilitation loans for projects that are eligible under Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development's Small Sites Program and are located within the boundaries of SoMa. (Fiscal Impact)

04/25/17; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Sub-Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Claudine Del Rosario (Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development); Harvey Rose (Office of the Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

Vice Chair Yee moved that this Resolution be AMENDED to place the total requested \$10,000,000 from the SoMa Community Stabilization Fund on the Budget and Finance Committee Reserve pending identification of the nonprofit awarded the funds, the site to be purchased, and a description of the project. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

(Fiscal Impact)

#### **RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED** by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

#### 170321 [Agreement Amendment - Positive Resource Center - Behavioral Health Services -Not to Exceed \$10,744,447]

Resolution approving a third amendment to the Department of Public Health agreement for behavioral health services with Positive Resource Center, to increase the contract by \$2,649,515 for a total amount not to exceed \$10,744,447. (Public Health Department) (Fiscal Impact)

03/27/17; RECEIVED FROM DEPARTMENT.

04/04/17; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Sub-Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Michelle Ruggels (Department of Public Health); Harvey Rose (Office of the Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

Vice Chair Yee moved that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

#### 170411 [Appropriation - Wastewater Enterprise General Reserve - Claims Settlements and Related Expenses as a Result of Winter Storms - \$5,000,000 - FY2016-2017] Sponsor: Mayor

Ordinance appropriating \$5,000,000 from Wastewater Enterprise designated for general reserve in the Public Utilities Commission Wastewater Enterprise to pay the claims settlements, legal expenses and related costs due to the large volume of claims arising from the winter 2016-2017 storms in FY2016-2017.

(Fiscal Impact)

04/11/17; ASSIGNED to Budget and Finance Sub-Committee. 4/26/17 - President Breed waived the 30-day rule pursuant to Board Rule No. 3.23.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Tommy Moala (Public Utlities Commission); Harvey Rose (Office of the Budget and Legislative Analyst); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion.

# Member Yee moved that this Ordinance be AMENDED to place \$3,000,000 of the requested \$5,000,000 on Budget and Finance Committee Reserve. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

Ordinance appropriating \$5,000,000 from Wastewater Enterprise designated for general reserve in the Public Utilities Commission Wastewater Enterprise to pay the claims settlements, legal expenses and related costs due to the large volume of claims arising from the winter 2016-2017 storms in FY2016-2017; and placing \$3,000,000 on Budget and Finance Committee Reserve. (Fiscal Impact)

#### **RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT by the following vote:**

Ayes: 3 - Cohen, Yee, Tang

# ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Budget and Finance Sub-Committee adjourned at the hour of 11:02 a.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Budget and Finance Sub-Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.